Čas přítomný prostý, 3. osoba jednotného čísla.
Věty kladné : ke slovesu přidáváme „s“
She likes ham.

He eats bananas.

Tina drinks apple juice.

Tim wants a cheese sandwich.

otázky : „s“ které jsme v kladných větách přidávali ke slovesu zde přidáváme k pomocnému slovesu „do“, takže nám vznikne tvar „does“. Sloveso už bude bez „s“
Does she like ham?      Yes, she does. / No, she doesn´t.

Does he eat bananas?    Yes, he does. / No he doesn´t.

Does Tina drink apple juice?

Does Tim want a cheese sandwich?

Otázky s tázacím výrazem: What? – stojí v otázce úplně na začátku!

What does she like?
She likes ham.

What does he eat?

He eats bananas.

What does Tina drink?

Tina drinks apple juice.

What does Tim want?

Tim wants a cheese sandwich.

Věty záporné: k pomocnému slovesu do not (don´t) přidáme „s“, takže nám vznikne tvar does not (doesn´t)
She doesn´t like bacon.

He doesn´t eat plums.

Tina doesn´t drink milk.

Tim doesn´t want a tuna sandwich.

